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REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print.  File original with CLK.) 

Date: 6/3/2020 
  

      
1. From Division / Staff: Idm/Wendel 

2. OPR: IDM 

3. OCR:       

4. Suggested Docket Title: Request for approval of name change on Certificate of Authority No. 8943 from Tone 
Communication Services llc to Tone Communication Services LLC. 

5.  Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B1d 

6.  Suggested Docket Mailing List 

       a.  Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company    Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, 
 if applicable: 

Parties 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TY178             
                  
                  
                  
                  

       b.  Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 
Company Code, 
 if applicable: 

Interested persons, if any, 
(include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

                  
                  
                  
                  
                  

7. Check one:    Supporting documentation attached    To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments:        

 



 



From: Suzane Anderson
To: Brandon Wendel
Subject: Name Amendment Docket 20190207
Date: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:47:42 PM

Brandon- I would like to make a small amendment to the name company. We are docketed
as Tone Communication Services llc , Please change it to Tone Communication Services LLC. 
I would really appreciate it. Please let me know if you have any queries.

Regards,
Suzane Anderson
Consultant
Tone Communication Services LLC.

mailto:suzaneanderson@hotmail.com
mailto:BWendel@psc.state.fl.us
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